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PROJECT: University of Colorado – Denver (UCD) 
 Lawrence Street Center (LSC) 
 Boiler Re-Piping Project 
 Dated: August 18, 2023 
 SBEC Project #220016 
 
ADDENDUM-01 DATE:     August 18, 2023 
 
 
This Addendum becomes part of the Contract Documents and shall be acknowledged by each bidder on 
the bid/proposal form. All parts of the original specifications and drawings shall remain in force except as 
noted below: 

1. Specification(s): 

1. N/A 

2. Drawing(s): 

1. N/A 

3. General Clarifications, RFIs, and RFI Responses  

A. Contractor Bidding Questions/RFIs: 

1. For alternate #1, we are to replace panel DP-15. Do we need to provide temporary 
power for the cooling tower and the EFs? 

Response:  Provide temporary power.  Monitor the panelboard used as the temporary 
source for to confirm adequate capacity exists.  Do not use panelboard EHP for 
temporary power. 

2. Same question (as above) arises for alternate #3 when the feeder wire is to be 
replaced for panel DP-15. [Do we need to provide temporary power for the cooling 
tower and the EFs?]   

Response:  Provide temporary power.  Monitor the panelboard used as the temporary 
source for to confirm adequate capacity exists.  Do not use panelboard EHP for 
temporary power. 

3. Is the roof under a current warranty and if yes who is the contractor that carries this 
warranty? 

Response:  Yes, the roof is currently under warranty (refer to Attachment A). The roof 
was replaced in 2016 and has a twenty (20) year warranty. The installing roofing 
contractor was Seaman Corporation Commercial Roofing. 

4. Who is the BAS contractor for this building? 

Response:  Siemens controls are currently utilized in the building. 
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5. Is there glycol in the system and if yes, what concentration? 

Response:  Current percentage for the system is 0%, no new glycol to be added to 
system and percentage glycol at completion of is 0%. 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 01 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
1. Attachment A – Roofing Warranty Package 
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